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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

CITY OF APOPKA 

Qualifications for a Construction Manager at Risk  

for the City of Apopka Water Reclamation Facility Expansion 
 

 

RFQ:   2016-08  

TO:   PLAN HOLDERS  

DATE:  March 29, 2016  

 

NOTE:  
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the RFQ documents of the project referenced above. 

The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or revisions to and 

shall take precedence over the original documents. Deletions are indicated by --- strikeout, 

answers are indicated in blue.  

 

I.  QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: ANSWERS INDICATED IN BLUE    

 

Question 1 -    We are requesting that the REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

RFQ 2016-08  “Section 1.4 Qualifications and Experience of the Project 

Team and Firm Paragraph C. CMAR Experience”  be modified by 

changing “SOQ must include a completed Exhibit D – CMAR Experience 

for at least 3 projects with at least one in Florida “ to read “SOQ must 

include a completed Exhibit D – CMAR Experience for at least 3 projects 

with at least one of the projects being over $30 Million.”  Florida 

experience for projects over $30 Million will be provided to the City of 

Apopka as per Section 1.4 –A Experience of the Firm. 

The requirements in Section 1.4 Qualifications and Experience of the 

Project Team and Firm and Exhibit D will remain as specified. 

 

Question 2 -    Regarding Section 1.4 A of the RFQ: Please clarify if the five project 

requirement is for wastewater projects, or either water or wastewater 

projects. 

The requirement is for water and wastewater projects, however, not listing 

wastewater projects could result in a lower score for this section. 

Question 3 -    Regarding Section 1.4 A of the RFQ: Please clarify if the one project in 

Florida criteria is a pass/fail requirement? 

One project in Florida is not a pass/fail requirement, however, not listing a 

project in Florida could result in a lower score for this section. 

Question 4 -    Regarding Section 1.4 A of the RFQ: Please consider a substitution for the 

Florida project with a highly relevant regional/national experience on 

similar scope of work.  

A regional/national project, in lieu of a Florida project, could result in a 

lower score for this section. 
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Question 5 -    Regarding Section 1.4 C of the RFQ: Please clarify if the three project 

requirement is for wastewater projects, or either water or wastewater 

projects. 

Relevant CMAR projects must be related to wastewater treatment plant 

improvements/expansions, however, not listing wastewater projects could 

result in a lower score for this section. 

 

Question 6 -    Regarding Section 1.4 C of the RFQ: Please clarify if Design/Build 

projects can be water projects.  

Relevant Design/Build projects must be related to wastewater treatment 

plant improvements/expansions, however, not listing wastewater projects 

could result in a lower score for this section. 

 

Question 7 -    Regarding Section 1.4 C of the RFQ: Please clarify if the one project in 

Florida criteria is a pass/fail requirement. 

One project in Florida is not a pass/fail requirement, however, not listing a 

project in Florida could result in a lower score for this section. 

 

Question 8 -    Regarding Section 1.4 C of the RFQ: Please consider a substitution for the 

Florida project with a highly relevant regional/national experience on 

similar scope of work.  

A regional/national project, in lieu of a Florida project, could result in a 

lower score for this section. 

 

Question 9 -    Please confirm per the pre-bid meeting that there is no Exhibit I to be 

filled out. 

There is no Exhibit I to be included in the submittal. 

 

Question 10 -    Please confirm per the pre-bid meeting that we may use our standard job 

list for Exhibit G as the form provided is limited to 6 projects.  Also 

confirm this job list only need contain relevant water/wastewater 

construction projects being performed by the office which will service this 

project. 

The firm’s standard job list can be used in lieu of the Exhibit G form 

provided all required information is included in the job list.  The job list 

only needs to contain relevant water/wastewater construction projects 

being performed by the office servicing this project. 

 

Question 11 -    Please confirm that exhibits do count toward page count and that page 

count is 70 single sided pages or 35 double sided pages. 

All Exhibits do count toward the total page count and the page count is 

limited to 70 single sided pages or 35 double sided pages. 
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II.  PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES        
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